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----------- ·------------=------------- • 
From: Kay Flynn 
To: Brenda Hawkins, Kimber ley Pen~ 
Subjecc: fwd : 97ll9l•TX 

•••NOTR•••••••••••••••ll/0?/97 ••8 :0lam• 
CC: Carol Purvie 

Application haa applicant's name ae •ez 
Talk, L.L.c.• That ie how it i s ehown 
i n CMS and MCD. Other paperwork that 
a ccompani ed application hae name ae •ez 
Ta l k Communiations, L.L.c.• This is 
a lso how recommendation reade. Which 
is correct? Pl ease advise ASAP. Do we 
need to change OMS and MCD? Thanke . 
Kay 

Fwd•by : •Brenda•Hawkin•ll/07/97••8:22am• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

The Secretary of Sta te's regiatration 
reads, 

"E z Talk communications. L.L.C.• and 
that's why I put it that way on the 
REC. We had said we would etart to 
list the companies ae they are lieted 
with the Div. of Corporations. 

Fwd•by : •Kay-Plynn•••••ll/07/97••8 :26am• 
Fwd to: Brenda Hawkine 
CC: Linda William& 

Thank• ! or info. We will now correct 
CHS and MCD baaed on this e -mail. Kay 
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